
MEMORANDUM

AGENDA ITEM #: 37

Friday, March 27, 2015

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Metropolitan Planning Commission

Dan Kelly, Development Services Manager

Withdrawn by applicant; not needed.

Consideration of a similar use determination that retail, sporting goods, foodservice, event 
venue, recreation, photography studio and gift shop can be permitted in the SC-3 (Regional 
Shopping Center) zoning district.

4-A-15-OB

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:





 
  

 
TO:                 Mayor Madeline Rogero 

CC:  Knoxville City Council 

FROM:          Kaye Graybeal, AICP, MPC Historic Preservation Planner 

CC:  Metropolitan Planning Commission 

 Jeff Welch, Interim Director, Metropolitan Planning Commission 

 Dave Hill, Deputy Director, Metropolitan Planning Commission 

DATE:           April 16, 2015 

RE:                 Preservation 2014 Annual Report 
 
 
As required by a 2002 amendment to the City Charter, please find enclosed the MPC annual 
report on historic preservation activities and accomplishments within the City of Knoxville for 
the calendar year 2014.  Recommendations for Action in future years are also included.   

 
 




